VALLEY CLEAN ENERGY ALLIANCE
COMMUNITY ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Staff Report — Item 7

TO: Community Advisory Committee
FROM: Gordon Samuel, Assistant General Manager & Director of Power Services
SUBJECT: Attestation of Valley Clean Energy’s 2020 Power Content Label for the Standard Green

and UltraGreen products

DATE: September 23, 2021

This is an informational item. As done in the past, the VCE Board attests to the veracity of the
information presented in Valley Clean Energy’s Power Source Disclosure Annual Reports and Power
Content Label for the Standard Green and Ultra Green products. The Board performed this action at
the September 9, 2021 meeting for the calendar year 2020. Per the California Public Utilities Code this
action is required by October 15 of each year.

A link to the Board item can be found below:

e VCE Board 9/9/2021 Meeting — Item 15 — Attestation 2020 Power Content Label



https://valleycleanenergy.org/wp-content/uploads/Item-15-Attest-2020-PCL-Standard-Green-UltraGreen-9-9-21.pdf

